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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 24 May 2018 8:42 AM

To: Winnie Ho '

Cc: Kitty Teo Poh Guek; yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg; birdie; jas; peter.xiao@axa.com.sg;
richard.angbs@axa.com.sg; SUR

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - SSMOOHIV/SGZ4949S DOA : 16.05.2018

Dear Winnie,

The market value of SGZ 4949S is $26K-$30K (Estimated) as at May 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: AutoProbe Admin [mailto:admin@autoprobe.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 23 May 2018 4:35 PM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; 'chowautol' <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg;
bokhari@jpknights.com; admin@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ilkkauto.com>; 'Priority - Cynthia Ong'
<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; rta@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: Kitty Teo Poh Guek <Kitty.Teo@axa.com.sg>; yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg; Winnie Ho <wmn|e.ho@axa.com.sg>;
birdie <birdie.ong@axa.com.sg>; jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; peter.xiao@axa.com.sg; richard.angbs@axa.com.sg
Subject: Re: Check Market Value (MV) - SSMOOHIV/SGZ4949S DOA : 16.05.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to mailtowinnie.ho@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48
hours.

Jessie Ong

AutoProbe Consultants

Blk 151A Serangoon North Avenue 2,
#02-81 Singapore 551151

Main: 62699235 Fax: 62691446
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> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars DA 16 f S ,]é
Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner 10 41616 (Ax4)
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: $GZ49495
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended De-registration Date: 17 May 2018
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: MARKX25A
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2006
Engine No.: 4GRO237651
Chassis No.: GRX1200076652
Maximum Power Qutput: 158.0kW (211 bhp)
Qpen Market Value: $27.230.00
Original Registration Date: 20Dec 2006
First Registration Date: 20 Dec 2006
Transter Count: 3
Actual ARF Paid: $29,953.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: .
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 19 Dec 2021
COE Category: €-Open Category
COE Period(Years): 5
PQP Paid: $27,594.00 VY WVJ
COE Rebate Amount: $19.805.00
Total Rebate Amount: $19,805.00
Message
Please note that the S-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered
upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan {if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 17 May 2018
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Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
= Ad hoc meetup with special guests and great food
= Geylang Serai Ramadan Bazaar 2018!
s PHV lelong sale coming?
Post an Advertisement May 2009 BMW 3201 XL Special C T AL $33,800 Onhyt | AB“’INﬁ ONE-STOP E |
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just SRR g i
$58 until it's SOLD! -]
.|
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling ; = |
| Browse by Category v Eort E;DT‘:tg Posted ¥ |1__;;_g results/page ¥
5 vehicles {Toyota Mark - e
Price Depreciation Req Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection Toyota Mark Any Any = 100\;?!’(5) Any Any Any Available
Toyota Mark X (COE till $26,000 $7,630 /yr 19-Oct-2006 2,499 cc 111,188 km Luxury Available
10/2021)
Selling Lower Than Balance COE Plus Parf Value. Beautiful Upgraded Sports Rims And Special Designed Unigue Tail Lamps. Many Thousand $$ Of
Recent Parts Replacement Receipts. Please Call To Arrange An ...
Paosted: 23-May-2018  Tags: 2006 Toyota Mark, Toyota Mark, Toyota, Mark, Used Tovota
Toyota Mark X (COE till $25,988 $8,390 fyr 28-Jun-2006 2,499 cc - Luxury Available
06/2021)
$3000 Down Payment Drive Away, Nice Interior All Round Condition, Look Classic Luxury And Elegant With Premium Interior Superb Condition, High
Loan Financial Packages Available! Call To Arrange Viewin...
Fosted: 23-May-2018  Tags: 2006 Toyeta Mark, Tayota Mark, Toyota, Mark, Used Toyota
Toyota Mark X Zic 2.4A (COE $47,777 $10,020 fyr 28-Feb-2008 2,362 cc - Stationwagon Available
till 02/2023)
Luxurious And Beautiful White Mark x Zio! 1st Owner, Low Mileage. Nice Bidded Plate. Customized KenStyle Kit. New 5 Years COE! Regularly
Maintained. Reliable, Spacious And Comfartable 7 Seaters For Yo...
Posted: 19-May-2018 Tags: 2008 Tovota Mark, Toyola Mark, Toyota, Mark, Used Toyota
Toyota Mark X {COE till 464,800 $8,070 fyr 01-Jun-2006 2,499 cc 171,707 km Luxury Available
05/2026)
Beautiful Car Maintained In Excellent Condition By 1 Careful Owner, Cheapest Depreciation In The Market, Nice Interior All Round Candition, Look
Classic Luxury And Elegant With Premium Interior Superb...
Posted: 30-Apr-2018  Tags: 2006 Toyota Mark, Toyota Mark, Toyota, Mark, Used Toyota
Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership
. > Buy Tyres Onfinel
Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle ¥ Latest Special Offars fram Tyrepact
Toyota Mark X Zic 2.4A (New $44,8C0 $8,960 fyr 01-Apr-2008 2,362 cc 120,000 km Stationwagon Available

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

sgCarMart is the numt
cars or stationwagon

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listingphp?RGD=10&MOD=Toyota&MMO=Mark&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2

5-yr COE)

Latest Arrival! Cheapest In Town! Beautiful Black Unit With Original Condition! Buy With Peace Of Mind! Service Regularly. Well Maintained By Previous
Careful Owner. One Of The Most Reliable Stationwa...

Creative Auto

Posted: 25-Apr-2018  Tags: 2008 Toyota Mark, Toyota Mark, Toyota, Mark, Used Toyota

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Make

Price Depreciation Req Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

72707 7{7{ results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

lassifieds for paraliel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars, You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find
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